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From: Susan ODonnell
To: Robin Ikkutisluk; Braam Jonker; eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Hamlet of Grise Fiord SAO; "Bruce Duncan" (rbduncan@sympatico.ca); olga.nikitovic@sympatico.ca; Keith


McCandlish
Subject: RE: 130531 2BE-FPC---- Additional Information Requested
Date: Monday, June 03, 2013 2:22:30 PM
Attachments: image002.png


Hello,
 
Thank-you for your correspondence. Canada Coal will be conducting a community
consultation session with the hamlet of Grise Fiord July 10th, 2013. At that time, we will
propose solutions to the issues addressed by the Hamlet regarding water use and also poll
the community for suitable alternatives.
 
Canada Coal will also be engaging the services of a hydrogeologist to assist with the
process to assess actual water needs of the project and to make recommendations.
 
Once we have completed the community consultation session, we will submit a revised
water licence application.
 
In the meantime, if you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me on behalf
of Canada Coal’s water licence application,
 
 


Susan O’Donnell, P.Geol.,


Senior Geologist


DMT Geosciences Ltd.


Suite 415, 708-11th Avenue S.W.,


Calgary, Alberta,


CANADA, T2R 0E4


 


Direct:    +1.403.781.2157


General:  +1.403.264.9496


Fax:        +1.403.263.7641


Email: Susan.ODonnell@dmtgeosciences.ca
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A SUBSIDIARY OF
 
DMT GmbH & Co. KG
Am Technologie Park 1
Essen, Germany
A Member of the Tüv Nord Group
 
 
 
 
From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 3:51 PM
To: Braam Jonker
Cc: Susan ODonnell; Hamlet of Grise Fiord SAO
Subject: 130531 2BE-FPC---- Additional Information Requested
 
Hello,
 
Please find attached letter regarding information requested for the new water licence
application. Attached also is the Hamlet of Grise Fiord’s submitted comments for the file.
 
Regards,
 
 
 


 
 


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and/or any attachments may be legally privileged and is
confidential to DMT Geosciences Ltd. (DMT), and, the intended recipients (addressees). Any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this email and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please delete it and any attachments. We
would be grateful if you could advise us of the erroneous receipt  of this email. DMT's network may be monitored.
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privilégiée et confidentielle. Si le lecteur du présent message n'est pas le destinataire prévu ou encore la personne chargée de remettre
ce message au destinataire prévu, veuillez nous en aviser immédiatement. Toute diffusion, distribution ou reproduction des
renseignements contenus dans ce message ou des documents qui lui  sont joints est strictement interdite.





